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From: Eugene Cobey --
To: Jennifer Uhle
Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2005 11:10 AM
Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek (RI-2003-A-01 10)

sure

Eugene W. Cobey, Chief
Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects
(610) 337-5171

>>> Jennifer Uhle 03/07/05 11:05AM >>>
Gene,

Can I attend the briefing as well since I am going to ARB. Are you chairing this one?

Thanks,
J

>>> Eugene Cobey 03/07/05 10:35AM >>>
Randy,

We need to discuss this today, if possible. The staff (Ris -'no violation vs. Wiebe - violation) is currently
divided on whether or not a violation occurred. I am still sorting through the matter. When we have
reached a conclusion, I will brief you.

Eugene W. Cobey, Chief
Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects
(610) 337-5171

>>>.A. Randolph Blough 03/07/05 10:25AM >>>
Gene, you have my proxyfor the ARB
My opinions are as follows:
it seems clear from the 01 result that no wrongdoing is substantiated.
I believe there was a nonwillful violation of the procedures for basic conduct of ops, In that the plant
manipulations were not under the proper control and full knowledge of the shift.'
but i will go with the panel end result, since i can't attend.

>> Daniel Holody 03/01105 09:42AM >>>

SENSITIVE ALLEGATION AND PREDECISIONAL INFORMATION - DO NOT. DISCLOSE

in accordance wVith the freedom o ltrntj
Act, exempflon&.E 7

.' • /. .7



:ugen~3 uQucy -~-ie: ~aterri anu nope ~jreet( ~t1I-~UU3-M-UI tuj
4-e( (~Y7!t*-34ý!1ý9 -q pý-rý -k~-'U,--ýIýu

> Joel Wiebe 02/28/05 03:06PM >>>
The answer is "Yes" we will be prepared to discuss this O report.

Joel

>>> Sharon Johnson 02/28/05 02:54PM >>>
Is it you intent to discuss 01 Report t the ARB on 3/9/05. Dave had
mentioned this needed to occur. Dan--Ihi•a'sas'M'ed as w-e• '7L

Sharon
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